

Re: Read first (Asset Ceiling)

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Sep 2016 22:17:54 -0400

Cindy, there were a series of emails and the doc that you are referring to should have been attached to the first one I sent. Will check. N

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 10:04 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: RE: Read first (Asset Ceiling)

Hi Nadine – The document that Deloitte prepared to address the AG's question, including the quantification was not attached to this email. I think that would be helpful to Len/Paul. Can you forward that to them.

Thanks,

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: September-09-16 6:33 PM
To: Hatzis, Len (TBS); Kaufman, Paul (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Read first (Asset Ceiling)

Len/Paul,
Attached are the first docs that you may wish to read, as well as a copy of the email that includes references for each of the plans (OTPP and OPSEUPP).
For purposes of the legal opinion, just a reminder that the focus is on the OTPP which represents the majority of the asset amount reported by the Province.
I will be additional emails with reference documents.
Nadine